
Richard Dwyer 

From: Sophia Granchinho [sgranchinho@nirb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 9:31 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: 'leslie payette'; jrusk@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: 2BE-HIG High Lake Project Zinifex Amendment 2 expanded area of work
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8/5/2008

Hi Richard, 
We are currently screening the KIA application and will be sending it out for comments in the next few days.  It 
will be greatly appreciated if NWB holds off on issuing the amendment to the water licence until NIRB has 
completed the screening of the project. 
  
Regards, 
  
Sophia Granchinho, MSc. CEPIT 
Technical Advisor 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
Phone: 867‐983‐4607 
email: sgranchinho@nirb.ca 
  
From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: July-31-08 10:31 AM 
To: 'Sophia Granchinho' 
Subject: 2BE-HIG High Lake Project Zinifex Amendment 2 expanded area of work 
  
Good morning; 
  
Will NIRB be screening this project? Attached is application for your reference. 
  
Regards, 

________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  


